
traditions of the teaching profession in Canada. Official 
cognisance of this fact, I may be permitted to point out. 
has been taken by the Department of Mncatlon of the Pro-

VÎS.°S^°iÆ.5rîS^fiïï MKS&TSSSioar course in Banking* and by the University of Toronto in 
retaining as lecturer in accountancy, one of our instructors*

I E'â.lfpjïEiSEs™-;::1v.ore not confined to them alone. I am assuming they were?;illce * but in an effort to enliven yo£r ad- 
drees at the expense of correspondence schools in roneml " no occasion presented itself for r/to take^eepi’ 

them,ae appiying to this institution, a duty it
they dM =ot ”^;etoB=” ^ °f « kno” that

Un-

sending a copy of this letter to the 
principal of your University* Acting

Yours truly,

Provincial Representative.

PS/SH


